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To: K

From:

Date: Sun, 2011-06-19

Subject: K 2ccount Certificate Download

Dear M User,

Our database has been compromised, how you
already know.

To protect your account in the future, please
download the Certificate (self-extracting

archive) from | o and install

it.

If you are using the same password on _and

other places (email, _, etc.), you

should change this password as soon as possible.

Please accept our apologies for the troubles
caused, and be certain we will do everything we
can to keep the funds entrusted with us as
secure as possible.

Any unauthorized access done to any account you

own (email, BB <tc.) should be reported
to the appropriate authorities in your country.

Thanks,

The - team
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From:
Date: Wed, 2011-01-19
To:

Subject: Commercial Litigation

Through this document we hereby inform you of the
Litigation process started by Marketing
LLC against the company you represent. You are
required to produce the originals of all docu-
ments and other items which are responsive, in
whole or in part, to any description set forth in
this "Subpoena Schedule," regardless of where
located, that are in your possession, custody, or
control, or in the possession, custody or control
of any of your partners, associates, employees,
agents, representatives, accountants, or attor-
neys, along with all copies of any such document
which differ from the original by virtue of any
addition, deletion, alteration, notation, or
inscription on any part of the document, includ-
ing its back.

The complete list of the required documents can
be found at:
http://www.officialarticles.com/subpoena files/

as well as the number of the complaint ag:jjjjjlll
your company placed for copyright infringement on
12.21.2010 by the legal representative of

m. Failure to produce and present the
requesce ocuments can display in fines dictated
i

Senior Attorney
Law
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